Cynthia Wiley

From: Rich Bloom [rich.bloom@bresnan.net]

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:34 AM

To: Bob Hammond; David Kaufman; Brett Kroger; David Quinn; Cynthia Wiley

Cc: 'Kristine O'Brien’; 'Marv Heileson'; 'Andrew Salter'; 'Paul D'Amours'; Kip MacMillan
Subject: Melody - Rafter J - Road Connectivity Language Dropped

All — thanks for talking to various County commissioners.

Just to let you know the final Comp Plan draft is now online and they have dropped the direct language on connecting
Melody Ranch and Rafter J roads — plus toned down the goal as follows:

Rich
Policy 7.3.a: Develop a land use pattern based on transportation connectivity

A goal of this plan is to interconnect existing County neighborhoods and the Town of Jackson with a multimodal
transportation system. Within existing County and Town complete neighborhoods, alternative modes of transportation
are viable for daily trips year-round, and these opportunities should be maintained and enhanced. Outside of complete
neighborhoods the Town and County will promote a land use pattern that supports alternative transportation by
requiring interconnectivity of future developments and existing development to the best extent possible.




